SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 4

a Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Eric Kannberg

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
6/5/2014 6/5/2014 02:36

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8307 14-178192 F14-047

Date/Time Entered
6/8/2014 22:46

Incident Summary

See Additional.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 06/18/14.

Incident Location

* 2000 Sunset BLVD, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99202

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Assaulting Officer Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Street Light 1 feet to 3 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No Yes No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mentally unstable

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

#14
DOB: 6/4/1981 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ENileQwGcMXR6i... 6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport

Incident Summary

Page 2 of 4
e 16415 SR 904, Direction: W, Cheney, WA 99004
Phone
* (509) 295-7901
Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
* Assaultive
Injuries sustained by this citizen
_ Injury Regions Injury Locations
Previous shoulder injury 7
Not Injured 2
Condition
fl
Involved Officers
Corporal Gordon Ennis - Payroll Number:
Force used by this officer against the citizen
s Level 2 LNR - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used ( | Effective? | Regions Points of contact
Level 2 LNR [Yes 2
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ENileQwGcMXR6i... 6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ENileQwGcMXR6i

Incident Summary Page 3 of 4

Missed

Officer Witnesses

Officer Christopher Bode - Payroll Number:

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description | | Attachment Type
6/8/2014 Additional doc
6/8/2014 |Reports e pdf

Chain of Command History

Sender's . .
Sent Dt From To Cc Instructions Approved| Recipient's Comments/Response
6/8/2014 |Sergeant [Lieutenant |(none)|For your I I agree with Sgt. Kannberg's
Eric Thomas review. | assessment. The subject was suicidal
Kannberg |Hendren and assaulted an officer by trying to

grab his leg and pick him up. The
neck restraint was effective and
minimized the threat to both officers
and the suspect. The use of force was
reasonable and within department

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ENileQwGcMXR6i... 6/24/2014
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Incident Summary

Page 4 of 4

policy. Lt. Hendren #482

The force used was consistent with

6/9/2014 |Lieutenant |Captain Captain, this is
Thomas Daniel a use of force policy.
Hendren Torok for your
lreview.
Hendren
6/12/2014|Captain Asst Chief for review I have reviewed this use of force and
Daniel Patrick find it to be reasonable and within
Torok Dobrow policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Eric Kannberg

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ENileQwGcMXR6i... 6/24/2014
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Spokane Police Department SPORANE
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated

Use of Force

Complainant Interview Summary

I (Sgt. Kannberg) contacted at SHER. Mr. was visibly upset about

something and stated he just wanted to go home. During the interview he started crying a couple
times. I asked about the 911 call and he stated he should not have made the call. He indicted the
only thing he is living for is his 6 yr daughter. If he did not have her he would have done it
(Suicide). He indicated that no one could stop him. I asked what happened on the bridge. He
stated he tried to walk past the officers because he wanted to go home. They grabbed on to him
so he reached down to pick up the officer. He stated he use to work in a bar and that is what he
did to get people out of the way. He again stated he just wanted to go home and that is where he
was going.

I asked if was injured in the altercation. Mr. || EZIstated his shoulder hurt. I asked him
about his shoulder. Mr. stated he had an on-the-job injury to his shoulder when he
was carrying some pipes. Just before the injury was healed he was involved in a serious car

accident where his shoulder was severely injured. Now his shoulder was hurting again. In
#14 did
4

talking to him about his shoulder, his shoulder had not healed from the crash. Mr.
not complain about the Lateral Neck Restraint. I concluded my interview with Mr. |k

Officer Interview Summary

Officers were contacting a suicidal subject on the Sunset Bridge. The subject tried to walk away
at which time they took arm control. The subject then turned toward officer Bode, reached down
between his legs and started to pick him up. Seeing they were on a bridge this created grave
danger putting the officers in a situation that was tense, uncertain and rapidly evolving. Corporal
Ennis then placed Mr. in a Neck Restraint Hold for the following reasons.

Crime - Mr. had called 911 and stated life was not worth living and he was going to
die now creating a community care taking function for Law Enforcement. Mr. ﬁ
assaulted Officer Bode when he tried to pick him up.

Threat Factor — Officers were on a bridge with a suicidal subject at night with limited lighting.
Mr. |G tricd to walk away from officers and was stopped in the roadway. Mr. | IEG
grabbed on to Officer Bode’s leg as if to pick him up.



Resistence — Mr. || EEZI had turned toward Officer Bode and reached for his leg attempting to
pick him up.

Mr. was rendered unconscious and placed in handcuffs by officers. Medics were
summoned for him due to the altercation.

Witness Interview Summary

There were no civilian witnesses to the incident.

Physical Evidence

None

Investigative Summary

There was reasonable cause to believe Mr. | EEZI was suicidal creating a need to take Mr.
IEZE ito custody as an emergent detention.

(b) An emergent detention is defined as one where, as the result of a mental disorder
a person presents an imminent likelihood of serious harm, or is in imminent danger
because of being gravely disabled. In such cases, officers may take the subject into
custody only under the following circumstances (RCW 71.05). 2. When the officer has
reasonable cause to believe that the person is in need of

emergent detention.

The officers detained Mr || G Vr. BEEZE 2ssaulted Officer Bode by picking him up
while they were in the roadway on a bridge crating the possibility of great bodily injury to the
officers. Seeing the danger, Cpl. Ennis performed a Neck Restraint Hold to control the volatile
situation under the following guidelines:

(b) The neck restraint may only be used when circumstances perceived by the officer
at the time indicate that such application reasonably appears necessary to control a
person in any of the following circumstances:

2. The subject, by words or actions, has demonstrated an intention to be violent

and reasonably appears to have the potential to harm officers, him/herself or

others.

Cpl. Ennis’ actions were objectively reasonable based on the totality of the circumstances. The
officers’ actions were within departmental guidelines and state law.
Sgt. Kannberg #271



Incident History for: #SP140178192 Xref: #SP140178196

Entered 06/05/14 02:36:15 BY 91102 911133

Dispatched 06/05/14 02:40:59 BY PCC03 1210

Enroute 06/05/14 02:41:52

Onscene 06/05/14 02:43:34

Closed 06/05/14 05:58:35

Initial Type: SUICA Final Type: SUICA (SUICIDE ATTEMPT)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: P303

Police BLK: SPD8RS

Group: P8 Beat: Map Page: 33

Loc: W 3RD AV/S JEFFERSON ST ,SPK <1100,200> (V)

Name: MALE Addr: UNCERT 149 PH2 Phone: 5092957901

/023615 (911133) ENTRY MALE STATED LIFE ISN'T WORTH LIVING AND HE IS
GOING TO DIE NOW. HUNG UP. ATTEMPTING CB...

/0235087 SUPP PHO: 2957901,

TXT: CO:T MOBILE USA TOWER:330 S OAK ST - SE S
ECTOR LAT:+047.653821 LONG:-117.430265 UNCRT:1

49
/023708 (1210 ) MISC , NO RECORD FOUND IN RMS FOR THE CELL
/0235082 (911133) SUPP TXT: GOT MALE BACK ON THE LINE, ASKED FOR HIS
LOCATION, SAID NO AND HUNG UP AG AIN.
/0235087 SUPP TXT: NO ANSWER ON 2ND CB. NAME ON VM IS PRINCH
ALL?, #14
/0235087 SUPP TXT: ATTEMPTING CNA...
/024059 (1210 ) DISP B440 #938 POTTER, ADAM
/024059 ASST P303 #733 ENNIS, GORDON
/024145 PREMPT B440 , P303 C&A
/024150 ASST X461 #994 BODE, CHRISTOQPHER
/024152 (994 ) *ENROUT X461
/024202 (733 ) *ENROUT P303
/024334 (994 } *ONSCNE X461
/0235082 (911133) SUPP TXT: CNA INFO: #14  #14
/0235087 SUPP TXT: LISTED ADDRESS IS 16415 W SR904. NO ALT #
i
/024706 (1210 ) REMINQ X461
#3a
/024827 (733 ) *ONSCNE P303
/024933 (1210 ) NEWLOC P303 [SUNSET BRIDGE]
/0243940 SCROSS #SP140178196
/024940 DUP #SP140178196
/024940 DUP NAM: MALE
ADR: SAME
PHO: 5092957901
/025044 MISC P303 , CONTACTING ONE ON BRIDGE
/025050 CHGLOC X461 [SUNSET BRIDGE]
/025053 MISC P303 ,IT'S HIM
/025414 ONSCNE X461
/025720 ASST C475 [SUNSET BRIDGE]
#740 JUAREZ, MAURIO
/025912 ENROUT C475
/025957 (329 ) *ASSTER L2211 [SUNSET BRIDGE]
#329 TEIGEN, TROY
/030018 (1210 ) EMSREQ X461 T/PCCO6

,MEDICS FOR LDNR?
/030023 (1069 ) CALLBK L211 T/PCCO3
,MEDS ENR




/030323
/030406
/030425

/030617

/031042
/032055
/032102
/032111

/032551
/032654
/033014
/033022
/033358
/034418
/040926
/041116

/042335
/042343
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#271 KANNBERG, ERIC M
[DOWNTOWN] M/0

,ADULT FEMALE
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[SHMC]

,ONE IN PROT CUSTODY
[SHMC]

, M/RESET
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
AGENGY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INGIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-178192

INGIDENT TYPE INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

Information PERSONS-MENTAL [

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) - | ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME | DISTRICT

Thu 06/05/2014 02:36 Thu 06/05/2014 02:36 | Thu 06/05/2014 03:21

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

06/05/2014 04:46

PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOGATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
Sunset Bridge, Spokane, WA 99201

ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Street, Highway, Road, or Alley

SOLVABILITY FACTORS T

None

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS [ INCIDENT XREF
ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS N o

Corp Ennis

SEX | RACE/E DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

IN-1 M W-White 06/04/1981 33
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

6'00” 155 Light Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY ] | 16415 W SR 904, Cheney, WA 99004
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

DRIVER'S LICENSE [J Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHER ID

#4b

HESE R T S O e et

hoskitEa it

On 060514,
Jefferson.

Corporal Ennis and | responded to the report of a suicidal male in the area of Third and

A male identifying himself as || called 911, saying, "Life isn't worth living and I'm going to die
now." While enroute, 911 received another call from his cell phone, this time they were able to place
it in the area of Inland Empire and 1-90. Corporal Ennis said he was going to check the Sunset

Bridge and | checked W/B 1-90.

1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#994 - Bode, Christopher

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME

Mental Health Services, Spokane Mental Health




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION AT]’EMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL O 14-178192

Corporal Ennis located JJEEZIlon the Sunset Bridge. It appeared [JEEZI had been crying. His
eyes were red and puffy. stated he wanted to go home and feed his dog. 1 told him that
based on his statements to 911 and the fact that we found him on the bridge i was concerned he
was not thinking straight and might harm himself. [z began crying again and said he did not
want to go to Sacred Heart that he had been there before and he didn't like it. | told him we didn't
have a choice. [JJEEZ stood up quickly from the concrete barrier he had been sitting on and
proclaimed he was walking home. He began to walk in between Corporal Ennis and |.

Based on [ Els icidal statements to 911 and his current location on the very tall Sunset Bridge,
| believed he was in imminent threat of death by his own hand if we were not to immediately take him
into protective custody under our community caretaking function.

| told him to stop and grabbed ahold of his jacket near his left arm. He did not stop but instead
lowered his center of gravity and reached his left arm through my legs and grabbed my left leg in
what | thought was an attempt to pick me up. | told him not to grab a hold of me and placed himin a
"bear hug", pinning his left arm to his body. | used my body weight to pull him to the ground. |
wanted to get him on the ground as quick as possible to delay his efforts to run to the edge of the

bridge.

When we came to rest on the ground, | was near ||| EZZII waist on his left side. | grabbed control of
2 (<t hand and told him to give me his other hand. | looked up and we were on the ground,
in the lane of vehicle travel, in the dark. Although traffic was light on the bridge, we were in danger
of being hit by an inattentive driver. Corporal Ennis rendered unconscious and | was able to
get both of his hands in handcuffs. Reference Corporal Ennis' report for more information.

SFD personnel responded and cleared medically for transport to the hospital.

While in custody, [ EZIwas complaining of shoulder pain from a pre-existing condition involving a
motor vehicle accident. To make him as comfortable as possible, | used three sets of handcuffs to
increase his range of motion.

| transported and released him into the custody of SHMC MHP staff.

B2 stated his dog had food and water, he was going to call his girlfriend later to take care of the
dog.

| received an abrasion to my left elbow during the struggle. The injury was minor and did not require
medical attention.

Officer C. BODE/994/X461

06/06/2014 00:53:34.759




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-178192
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Thu  06/05/2014 02:36

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL | a
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

06/05/2014 04:44

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

FTTr T ¥ 7 " 1 > T
= i 1) » i i
NITNESSESIOTHERS “i ¢
CODE : SEX
IN-1 M | W-White 06/04/1981 33

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD | HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
| CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALty ]
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS - OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

On 060514, at about 0240 hrs, | was dispatched, along with Officer Bode, to the area of 3rd and
Jefferson for a suicidal subject. Dispatch advised that a male had called 911 and stated that "life
isn't worth living and he is going to die now." Dispatch did not have an exact location for the male
but cell phone information placed him in the area of 3rd and Jefferson. Dispatch was able to get the
subscriber info for the phone and advised that it was registered to a male named #14

B2 showed to be about 6'00" tall and 155 Ibs. As | responded to the area, dispatch updated the
male's location to 190 and Inland Empire. He had called again and continued to state, "that life sucks
and he wants to die." When 911 attempted a call back, the male said, "he was going to die and that
we don't need to know anymore."

EE

| decided to check the Sunset Bridge because of its popularity with suicidal individuals and its
proximity to 190 and Inland Empire. As | drove west onto the bridge, | saw a male about a third of
the way across the bridge on the north sidewalk. When the male first saw my car approaching, he
walked toward the railing at the edge of the bridge. | stopped my car about 30 feet from the male
and exited my car. | called out to the male, saying ‘[zl what's going on?" The male immediately
walked toward me and | could see he was sobbing. | notified dispatch that | believed | was with

#14

| was able to persuade [JEZl to step over the concrete barrier between the road and the sidewalk and
have him stand in front of my car (in the roadway). continued to sob and said he couldn't "go
on any more." He was talking about a number of bad things that had happened recently, including
being kicked out of his house, being in a bad car accident, having his girlfriend break up with him,
and being very depressed. He did mention that it was his 33rd Birthday but continued to sob. He
asked me how | knew his name because he refused to identify himself to 911.

[ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#733 - Ennis, Gordon

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#689 - McNab, Michael 06/06/2014 00:53

Supplemental Rebort # 06/06/2014 00:53:16.881




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION 7 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
 PERSONS-MENTAL 0 14-178192

Officer Bode arrived and | quickly recounted what had happened and [z} depression. We told
he would have to go to the Hospital. He became agitated and said he did not want to go to
Sacred Heart because the last time he went there, they kept him for several days and once the
medication was gone, everything was bad again. 1told him if he remained cooperative, we could
take him to Deaconess instead. [JEZI did not want to go to any Hospitals and asked us to take him
home instead. We both told him that based on the suicidal statements, his very apparent
depression, and the fact that he was on a bridge when we contacted him, we had to take him to a
Hospital. This discussion went on for a few minutes. We were able to learn that he was in a
collision in April where a school bus rear ended his Ford Focus. We also learned that he had to
move out of his current residence on Friday and that he had a black lab puppy in a crate back at his
house. He had been drinking for his birthday and was walking home when he made the phone calls.
He said he would be alright if we just took him home and let him sleep. He said he has been this
way before and sleeping always helped him. While talking to us he would compose himself for a
short time and then start sobbing again. We tried to get him to cooperatively go to the hospital and
told him he could not go home without talking to a doctor first.

said he wanted to go home, and tried to walk between Officer Bode and me into the traffic lane.
There was no way we could let him go. As we told IEZEllto stop, Officer Bode took control of [z

left arm and | took control of his right arm. [[EZllimmediately tensed up and tried to pull his right arm
into his body hunching over slightly. He was trying to turn toward Officer Bode. | heard Officer Bode
yell, "let go of my..." | wasn't able to understand what Officer Bode said |2l was grabbing.

had stated that he was suicidal to 911, he continued to demonstrate being very emotionally
distraught, he was on a very high bridge, he was walking into the traffic lane, he was physically now
fighting with us and | was afraid he may be trying to access Officer Bode's weapon. | decided to
apply a lateral neck restraint as Officer Bode grabbed [l around his body. We tripped him
forward and lowered him toward the pavement. [EZllwas on his stomach and | wrapped my right
arm under [JEEZI chin. 1 told IEZM to stop fighting with us but he continued to struggle. We were
now in the traffic lane and on the ground making us less visible to approaching traffic. | decided that
we had to stop this struggle as fast as possible so | applied more pressure and rendered
unconscious with the Lateral Neck Restraint. After he was unconscious, we were able to get him
handcuffed. [JEIl was unconscious for about 5 seconds.

I woke up and was disoriented. We told him he was ok and everything would be alright. He was
confused as to how he had been handcuffed and had no memory of it. He told us "sorry, | kinda
blanked out there for a minute." After he was stood up, Officer Bode requested medics and a
supervisor for the LNR application. After being in handcuffs for a few minutes, began
complaining that his right shoulder was locking up and was very uncomfortable. He claimed it was
related to the collision he had been involved in with the bus. He continued to complain when the
medics arrived, and we eventually placed him in 3 sets of handcuffs in an attempt to alleviate the

" CONTINUED ON NE)
) 06/06/2014 00:53:16.887

ol Rapor AT




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff e
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL O 14-178192 N

reported pressure in his shouider.

Medics cleared him and he was transported to Sacred Heart Medical Center for an evaluation.
Sergeant Kannberg responded to the hospital to interview JEZZl for a use of force report. It should
be noted that while walking through the emergency room |zl was limping as if his right leg was
injured as well. When we got to the room, he used the bathroom. While walking back from the
bathroom, he limped as if his left leg was the injured one.

See all other reports for additional information.

Cpl G.Ennis #733
SPD Team 13

EPOR
06/06/2014 00:53:16.912




	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13

